

William Zonta Mendonça

Software Architect

Aspiring to leverage my extensive experience in technical leadership and DevOps to drive efficiency and innovation in global software projects

CONTACT

+55 (11) 98918-8255

williamzontamendonca@gmail.com

www.william.fot.br

www.linkedin.com/in/william-zonta/

LANGUAGES

- Portuguese (Native)
- English (Intermediate)
- Spanish (Basic)

ABOUT

A DevOps culture enthusiast working as a Software Architect leading international projects involving the entire CI/CD pipeline

Highlights include projects in Mexico, Colombia, and Brazil where I served as leader and software architect reducing manual implementations and generating automation across the pipeline

I actively participate in adopting new tools and methodologies to increase personal and team effectiveness

EXPERIENCE

JULY 2016 - PRESENT

Software Architect | Optima Latam

Responsible for planning and developing modernization projects, suggesting improvements, and using tools like AWS, SUSE, OpenText, and Atlassian

Actively engaged in adopting agile culture, implementing Scrum, and using support artifacts for activity and project management

Leader of a major project in Mexico, working actively with a multidisciplinary team across three different countries, proposing improvements in the CI/CD pipeline and implementing automated solutions using Salt and Ansible

Responsible for creating and maintaining a pipeline for monoliths, serving about 90% of Bradesco's financial applications. Integrating various technologies and tools such as Starteam, Java, Cobol, Jenkins, SonarQube, JUnit, Shell Script, Dynatrace, Docker, distributed on Windows and Linux

JANUARY 2008 - JULY 2016

Systems Analyst | Microfocus Borland

Systems Analyst and Developer using programming languages: Java, Delphi, .net, C#, Oracle, SQL Server, MongoDB

Worked on national and international projects with clients such as: PRODAM, PRODESP, City of Rio de Janeiro, Polishop, DZ-Bank (Germany), Embraer, Fundación Dondé (Mexico), Banco Safra, Bradesco, Itaú, Rede Elo, Cielo

2000 - 2008

Delphi and Java Programmer

GMD Logística - Developer

BNS - Bureaux de Negócios e Serviços - System Analyst

Soft-It Tecnologia - System Analyst

Visuelles Informática - System Analyst

Nêutron Consultoria - Developer

EDUCATION

- MBA – GESTÃO DA QUALIDADE EM TECNOLOGIA DA INFORMAÇÃO
 - 2022 - University Anhembi Morumbi
- BACHELOR – SISTEMA DE INFORMAÇÃO
 - 2001 - 2005 - University Mackenzie
- TECHNICAL - PROCESSAMENTO DE DADOS
 - 1998 - Colégio Paralelo e Sistema de Ensino Anglo
- TECHNICAL - ELECTRO ELETRÔNICA
 - 1994 - 1995 - SENAI Ary Torres

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- DevOps
 - Git, Jenkins, ArgoCD, Kubernetes
- Programming Languages
 - Java, Delphi, .net, PHP, JS, Salt, Ansible
- Leadership
- Teamwork
- Agile
 - Professional Scrum Master™ I (PSM I)
- Databases
 - Oracle, SQL Server, MongoDB
- Public Speaker
- Adaptability

BADGES

SUSE

- SCA in SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 15
 - <https://badges.suse.com/525edc8d-4043-40f9-beaf-7d365494cc92#gs.8izqqk>
- SCDS in SUSE Manager 4
 - <https://badges.suse.com/9381aad6-34f1-4b4f-ae9e-4dadee3de5a2#gs.8ix798>
- SCA in Rancher Manager 2.7 for Rancher Prime
 - <https://badges.suse.com/76c4af07-45fb-4c8d-9dcb-dc260f011457#gs.8ix9rt>

SCRUM.ORG

- Professional Scrum Master™ I (PSM I)
 - <https://www.credly.com/users/william-zonta.d8c69de2>

DEVOPS INSTITUTE

- DevOps Leader (DOL)
 - Certificate ID: 23067959

MICRO FOCUS (NOW OPENTEXT)

- Fortify Foundations Specialist
 - <https://www.credly.com/badges/a4cdbf58-ae51-400c-85cd-8f0e4af45bb9>
- Robotic Process Automation Author Specialist
 - <https://www.credly.com/badges/a09dc419-fca0-4059-951c-53b0c923d4ee>
- ALM Octane Agile Specialist
 - <https://www.credly.com/badges/cbec9267-d220-42cd-92ad-00a4b4cf205d>
- ALM Octane v15 Certified Professional
 - <https://www.credly.com/badges/d724e473-4596-432a-b387-f29fedc39ccc>